

MMOHSC Meeting
January 13, 2020

- Meeting called to order at 6:35 by Kelly Davis
- Treasures report
 - \$4097.08 current balance
 - Outstanding checks- letting people know to cash checks to make sure balance is updated.
 - Jennie Bigelow motions to file treasures report, Melanie Brune seconds
- Introduction of New Board Members
 - Tiffany and Jill
- New Officer Election
 - Open positions
 - Jennie B nominated Kelly Davis for president, Ashlyn Davis for secretary, Jill Spindler for Treasure, Karyn Spickerman Vice President
 - All in favor of these nominations
- Teen project
 - Tack swap in commons area at first show
 - Teens can organize spots
 - \$10 a spot to sell
 - Fundraiser for MMOHSC
 - Money goes towards year end awards
 - Karyn Spickerman will help teens and oversee project
- Teen project
 - Create a sponsorship board
 - Tri-fold
- 2020 Show season
 - Looking to add a ranch class at team tournament
 - Jackpot class price with pay back
 - After 20 minute break before western
 - Melanie blues makes motion to add ranch riding class and Jen Lewis seconds
 - Jackpot classes
 - Pattern classes were all pleasure, looking to change them to equitation to include patterns
 - Judges can send patterns for approval
 - Jackpot classes increase to \$10
 - Melanie Brune makes motion to change jackpot classes to equitation and increase price to \$10, Jennie Bigelow seconded
 - Office/show
 - 2 board members assigned to till
 - Putting \$5 first place in envelopes before show with corresponding class #s
 - Money or ribbon, not both

- Sign-up sheet for office work
 - Left side of announcers stand first place money, 50 cent pieces, and ribbons
 - 8 hours in the weekend = \$50 4 hours in the weekend= \$25 off bill
 - Add drop sheet like MIHA to make sure people are paying for classes
 - Get walkie talkies that work
 - Jen is making add drop sheet for next meeting
 - Ashlyn will make an office sign up sheet
- Prizes
 - Prize committee
 - Gift certificates for high points for team tournament show (TSC, Schneiders)
- End of year prizes/banquet 2020
 - More for top 6
 - Shirts- customized with sponsors?
 - Poster with divisions for awards
- Sponsors
 - Put out Facebook blast to get sponsorships and reiterate that they get points
 - Encourage members to get sponsorships
 - Sponsors/membership forms being sent to
 - Jill Spindler 6160 S Loomis Road Shepherd MI 48883
- Silent Auction
 - July show- money goes to year end awards
- Next meeting February 10th possibly at winery on M20 or at Shepherd Bar
- Motion to adjourn meeting by Melanie Brune, seconded by Melanie Blues at 8:33 pm